

From: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Sent: 15 October 2025 17:40:53 UTC+01:00
To: "Adam Dracott" <Adam.Dracott@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: "Katherine Williams" <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Warninglid Primary School - DM/25/2473

Dear Mr Dracott,

I refer to your email of earlier today in respect of the above Planning Application.

The Applicant has confirmed to us that there is an oil tank on-site, which was for the oil fuel boiler. They have advised that this has a small amount of oil in it and is situated at the north end of the school.

I hope that this information is satisfactory, however if you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,

Tim

TIM RODWAY
DIRECTOR / M +44 (0)7818 061220



RODWAY PLANNING CONSULTANCY / T +44 (0)1273 780 463 / RODWAYPLANNING.CO.UK

CONFIDENTIALITY & DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above and the contents should not be disclosed to any other party. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail and any attachments from your system. Although this email has been scanned for viruses, I advise you to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment as I cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of any software viruses or other malicious code.

From: Adam Dracott <Adam.Dracott@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 October 2025 12:49
To: Tim Rodway | Rodway Planning <tim@rodwayplanning.co.uk>
Cc: Katherine Williams <Katherine.Williams@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Warninglid Primary School - DM/25/2473

Dear Mr Rodway

Warninglid Primary School, Slaugham Lane, Warninglid
Proposal Proposed conversion and change of use of the existing former school
into two dwellings with associated garaging/car ports, removal of existing flat

roofs, portacabin and other playground structures. Construction of two detached dwellings with associated garaging within the existing former school field. New entrance onto highway and associated hard and soft landscaping.

DM/25/2473

The Environmental Protection Team have been consulted on the above application. To enable us to provide a full response on the contamination risks of the site, could you let me know whether the school stored oil for heating or any other use and if so where such storage was located on site.

Regards

Adam Dracott

Team Leader – Environmental Protection | Mid Sussex District Council | Environmental Health |
Environmental Protection Team | Tel: +44 (0)1444 477382 | Email: adam.dracott@midsussex.gov.uk

[Home - Mid Sussex District Council](#)



Working together for a better Mid Sussex

If you are requesting information under the Freedom of Information act, the Environmental Information Regulations or the Data Protection Act, please redirect your email to foi@midsussex.gov.uk. Any statutory timeframe for a response will not commence until the request is received by the alternative contact.

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.